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QUEENSLAND AUDIT OFFICE

15 June 1998

Ms K Newton

Research Director

Legal, Constitutional and
Adminisirative Review Committee

Parliament House

George Sireet

BRISBANE QLD 4000

Dear Ms Newton
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I refer to the Interim Report of the Legal, Constitutional and Administrative Review Committee
on the consolidation of the Queensland Constitution which was tabled in the Legislative
Assembly in May 1998 and particularly the request at page 15 for submissions on the content of
the State Constitution and a consolidated Pariiament Bill.

I note that the current relationship between the Auditor-General and the Public Accounts
Committee has been maintained in the draft Parliament of Queensland Bill and I wish to advise
that [ offer no objection to content of that Bill as well as the draft Constitution of Queensland

Bill.

Yours faithfully

(P

L JSCANLAN
Auditor-General

Leve! LT, Cenrral Plaza Ooe, 345 Queen Screer, Brsbane O 4000

Postal Address: GPC Box 1139, Brsbane (314 4001

Telephone: (07) 3405 110C Facsimile: {07) 3405 1111



